
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 10/4/2011 11:49:37 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: REVISED DRAFT: News Release and Employee Message 
Attachments: 	 NR-Staffchanges-110930 djw.doc; ATF Exec Moves 110930 djw.doc 

From: Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF) 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 5:13 PM 
To: AcilMaLQI,ILa=LQE) 
Cc: L 	ATF 	: Gant, Gregory K. (ATF) 
Subject: FW: REVISED DRAFT: News Release and Employee Message 

Tracy, 

Here are the two announcements we are going to use on Tuesday. 

I am still working on the Bio portion and these are in Draft form, with 
a very close hold. 

I'll send the Q&As and Talkers for the Pen and Pad for Friday next week 
Tuesday or Wednesday of next week as we discussed. 

Have a good weekend 

Scot 

Scot L. Thomasson 

Chief 

ATF Public Affairs Division 

Washington, DC 

Desk 202-648-7089 

Cell 206-730-0005 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely 
for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official 
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or 
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or 

DOJ-FF-61349 



the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: i 	ATF L. 

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 5:05 PM 
ATF 	j Thomasson, Scot L. 

Subject: REVISED DRAFT: News Release and Employee Message 

Scot: 

Just got some add'l info. Here are the two attachments per you request. 

-IATF! 

ATF 

Deputy Chief 

ATF - Public Affairs Division 

Direct) 202-648-8301 

Main) 202-648-8500 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely 
for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official 
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or 
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or 
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely 
for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official 
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or 
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or 
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

DOJ-FF-61350 



From: i 	ATF 
Sent: iTfia-a7-, -7e15Eember 30, 2011 4:45 PM 
To: Thomasson, Scot L. 
Subject: DRAFT: News Release and Employee Message 

Two attachments, per your request. 

ATF 

Deputy Chief 

ATF - Public Affairs Division 

. 	 . . 	 ATF 	 . . 	 . t_ 	 _.. 
Direct) 202-648-8301 

Mobile) 202-327-4187 

Main) 202-648-8500 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely 
for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official 
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or 
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or 
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 
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